
1

Předmět: FW: UFCHJH - order No. 002180051 (Build Product - Estimate WSI-ASC-01)

From: Simon Woodruff   
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 4:48 PM 
To:  
Cc: Sales Dept.; WOODRUFF SCIENTIFIC, INC.;  
Subject: Re: UFCHJH - order No. 002180051 (Build Product - Estimate WSI-ASC-01) 
 
Thank you - we will look for package in the coming days. 
Simon 
________________________________ 
Simon Woodruff, PhD 
Principal Research Scientist / President 
Woodruff Scientific, Inc 
3900 Paseo del Sol,  
Santa Fe, NM 87507 USA   

 
 
 
On Fri, May 4, 2018 at 8:45 AM,  wrote: 

Dear Sirs, 
Thank you for your Estimate. Attached please find our order and other important documents.  Please note 
this order belong under the regime of the Act No. 340/2015 Coll. On the basis of the provisions of this Act is 
necessary to send me via e-mail your order confirmation. Due to § 6 the above mentioned Act, this order is 
not valid until the date of publication in the Register of contracts (information system of the Ministry of 
Interior in the Czech Republic) see § 4 of the above mentioned Act. 

 Important informations: 

1. For Shipping the goods from Czech Republic to your company we will use the Delivery Method:  Export regime No. 
2100:  Goods covered: Goods temporarily exported outside Czech Republik to USA for processing (our exports 
documents: PROFORMA INVOICE NO. 118180004 and   Customs Export confirmation: No. 
MRN18CZ5100002I45H8E6 we send in the attachement) 

 2. Dispatch of  2 pcs  coils we date  on Monday May 7, via FeDEX, AWB No. 772153666196. Shipping agent: FeDEX 
- our account   (Internationale Airwaybill in the Attachement). 

 3. TOTAL ORDER and INVOICE VALUE FOR PAYMENT AND FOR IMPORT CUSTOMS CLEARANCE 
PROCEDURES in the Czech Republic: 

a) Supplier's, CUSTOMS-  and FINAL (Payment)- INVOICE for Build Product:  - all invoices must  include all your 
costs for  handling or additionall taxes, fees and charges.  We use this FINAL Invoice for our payment.  We will not 
accept for (IMPORT) customs clearance procedure in the Czech republic the FINAL Invoice with a different / higher 
price than declare your QUOTE-Estimate No. WSI-ASC-01, 04/02/2018 

 b) Total value for our payment and  import customs clearance procedures in Czech republic (incl.handling, all duties 
and taxes associated with clearing the package from customs in Supplier's country) : 3,680.00 USD 

c) Please send me via email the information about the „finaly pick-up date“.  

We (UFCHJH) order than  the shipping of the modified „Helmholtz Coil“ back to Czech Republic by our Shipping 
agent FEDEX. 

 Kind regards 

  

 




